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Tfu{XdIr enn-+ Rmr< Ifu$ RIT{ fttqr{r.Il< sb/o\r/to5r stfcrld 8b.oo.oooo.ooe.5o.tst8.to}q-qje fi:r eff,fG< f.t-{ q{{rf ATqtr{ frxrs etleq-a/sanf
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51. sri-{ltF wr<r{'18 T{H-rr 6'FI srR{ q{R .rl.oq.toto srfrrrr< qrct frmH Fruftrc g5sBs qrtfi ftFf'ls crt'Bvt wfu{d sttr-rl q(<6\J F|sI afrtrr oy+ gEg
gsls{e1E 

I

5t. $ft {9s or.<n+"irc EfrF& 
"rfr 

E-<laf "r<-+6rs "iffis {("i f}l< qRF[ e1ft16 cll;gE rtfi{ E-sF{t <r{{E Fnt TrE $ft.rs "ffr<f;s EI_f E{l-{rn rtrIF AtE'{ €<<<6m r<I?t? ffi oc4rr*lr-+< ceT<frrBfra<tccf< c:w{trEfirl "ik{k cr{rflIra/ratfiR fi<fr-{ <rf+ qrq;f*s )Fq?E 
I

<Isli (McQ)/frFrsr{r<R1ft-r "fftFlll EA'f $ftfl't Applicant's Copy (BPSC Form-SA) 11 $.rrqft'n {s.l +I"1gr'rg/sqfift sff cg-s f{f-s qf.r," T($ q-f f(g <rd

'li .11 (116l, Atft-crr cfrRt 'fft+m q<talIl.l< 
Ta{rri cmt <r< r

qncl?a qr<EefG< (BPSC F'orm-5A) EfrFlv alt cqet 16$ 1_rs e-r< | qrs6l gq sq, elhf6< E{, $tp6oyTra1;rs{ <tft4 e6rq-dqrt6 T{6ifs Applicant.s Copy (BpSC
F'orm-5A) {< sql 5Es frfir< lfrfqv {<
BPSC Form-SA (Applicant's Copy) q-qtgkfw{ cf{ stRafd ,iir Applicant's Copy cu c{tcrf $ra6 s$ nq1.f{66 s{16rcr $strsfrt, {6q {tt
gTqrr{ c€{E $ii"rcffi q{iififrs q{4tn qr<rirE (BPSC Form-5A) 'Iiq qc< (<Grt.l{ oftv {r<r 1&-s wrc<rat wrnr+< crrc{ Tm{ (ail
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6aaqa elgrd Cs(o A€lr {F\'{ ftFl.l\' cqliirEl G(dl{I GE Ers{ E{ mrF(E {(E? RTa{ qfrR.@/U6qd Ge qnqrqe qRF|rf\9E< GrAfqr Gfd {|{'ts Sr<t G(ff{r GA q6i
$Brsro c(E? Rtm sftk6/U6s< CB ${cfnltll Er< alt
-n?kr efit{ft fuT(< qt r{rr? flrftrrn r({l({'rrFq alefi qfbratr< rr1xsTn "i?ism qr.teE(ci tBT stq{ c,i +f{ erar qGrqlr eqn rit <<i €A,i erqz{< fmro.
+.r1-6efEr! c<ffi'fl I-'E qen1:l fi 50 (Erl) +d fi-+q s{ts 58.or.Qote stfrc?t< Tc{, E'frr E{Taffia tfrfi finsr Ga-ds6, <f<{r6{ Tia1fr ei sfrfi q5.rfi,qqRde, ffr< {<qt q'BL EFFr fiFli wrfi;r FiI(s {trI:
o. qrqlin q].<F{'rG3r (Applicant's Copyl oE;
rt. gTft< o,e 1fu1 +ft,tUrnf lftw* Tsltfts qfi;

'i. {fuF:]-(q< al.a]q+isr r-Tr.6 frGE fi\ia +f+ tre o|gffi ovrmao;
s. >l'flq()r{r q.fiq€r{i qQi rq+ 5llqffi<t qftlx* Cqqi?ur+qmeiqrfrqt :fqtcmfrcalt rtf}? +;fio6r ry.s q1qfirs gftr{ft T{k7qfrm ,rco1 rcn6. oFrr
* * B(arll, q&TBrI-+< w{r w<r+flfi eTEIr€ c<F{E +:( <'frfi <$-+ *raTAv qemrlt$r aqmsff etfrsg q(-ts{.t s:rp {61 I

crF 41ff-i mm r<ft? frmttt Ruf-grs <fts crF{'rqd Ti[s{ (Substantive) rtBfr "nev ar,o dFro €rtrr 16{t 'f61 fi6q1-4 q{t6 re dlft. $fdq {&- <q flqi -,qlc<E{eraE crln fra[t var Br*r{ s-{rq sIc(Fnna {fu5as qpxa6l xlB? Oft< fr1rn tft1o-E 1*ro elR6t r-jt E(<t
br, 5o:r, 55s{ s sls{ c$Md 6sfi-<FrFy$(rE'l;tFt atrr< cqtca q[r<Effffi dl{t i("ltf tooo ,{< c<ft Erq fRE ctfqFR tci soo aqr<< MCe {-:rc{< {q? "f-fsT ${q o,{r {.u I

<teEffiFI[MCQ Typet:
p. slft-65364 5ee ({s-19 ;r.nfir Multiple Choice Question (MCQ) fi(T{ <tqE ifrFfn q(-lOE"t qsrs Ea< I

9d 6grrn q+r o.c{. qi}mE cxlt :oo (,!sts)8 tr{ etlfr< I dIfr efuE th Rsr{< q{, 5 {T< ,itr{{. ga Ew frr< efuE
fl. Tl(qT-to, ?<r<G-lo, fi{lrfl EtT (<t(qfaF"l s qE6r&s 1?{.nT<B)-ro, r<ft? dsftofiE/S(F.|{fd
t. MCQ Type <rqt {i}sl:t EAcf flt$lq eoo {rrri< s !tr61 frFN a1ftp6 qilO1.t F{.s {1gcfi

o ftK aBr {r< I "rftsR Tf T{n s s.B r

>r{Cfib 5oo {trilr g'd ffl qr< I
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frRsqfrFr:
o. <IR -8o. ?<r*&-eo, fi{fiq @1n-8o .{<r aT5Gft (ffirr|q/$6{'fi1q ft-{C$r b-o {TfiR C{.tB ioo ffirr< e E br< frFts flftrrt ${.1 ofl Sr< I

{. ffarsFFqlft-s q?'+rs tsA.f tr ctrrsi g1{16q3 5oo firrdt e<( 5o{_5esc cgrs{ glft66 6e na6s ffifift {ftsf{ q(-l$q.l q{as {r< I

b{, 5oT, 5s\5T € 5tv{ cfru:r r{-disfrsnEr "tfilr cFcE qrmwot? SI{t T<$I too, qi 6<Ft {r< frRs qfrtfg elr{ soo ffin_rt MCe *15q< <q11 ,fftq't $c"t T.{t c[1 t

<RfrIMCQTypeJ:
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a. Essay (With hints).

b. Letter: Official/ Demi-Official/ Memorandum/ Business Type.
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d. Grammar: Use of verb, Preposition, Voice, Narration. Correction of errors in composition, use of words having similar
pronunciation but conveying different meaning, use of idioms and phrases. 
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d. Grammar: Use of verb. Preposition, Voice. Narration, Correction of errors in composition, use of words
having similar pronunciation but conveying different meaning. use of idioms and phrases.
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